
EASTERN SHORE PUBLIC LIBRARY

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

December 10, 2019, 1:00 pM

Eastern Shore Public Library, Accomac, Virginia

Agenda

1. Call to Order
2. Public Comments
3. Approval of Minutes: November L2,2019
4. Financial Report
5. Branch and Friend's Reports

a. Cape Charles Memorial Library
b. Chincoteague Island Library
c. Northampton Free Library
d. ESPL Friend,s Reports

6. Library Director's Report
7. ESPL Foundation (Davenport)

a. Capital Campaign Update
8. capital Project update - Steering committee (valentine)
9. Old Business

a. Educator Card (2nd Reading)
b. Library of virginia Standards for virginia public Library 2019

10. New Business

a. ESPL budget modification
b. ESPL Budget Fy2020-2021
c. 2020 Closings

I 1. Additional Commbnts
12. Next Meeting: Tuesday, January 14,2020 at ESpL in Accomac at l:00 pm
13. Adjournment



EASTERN SHORE PUBLTC LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

November 12, 2019, 1:00 pm
Eastern Shore Public Library, Accomac, Virginia

&{ain Library - Accomac

Northar:tpton Free L ibr.rrv.

Chincoteague Islanrl Librarv
Cape Charles lr,lemorial Libran,

as distributed.

lna

PO Box 360
Accornag VA 23301

Phone: 757-787-3400
Fax:757-787-?241

r4,'!vw..esPl.()rg

Motion

Non-

Present Gerry Ryan (Chair), Tim Valentine (Vice Chair), Patricia Bloxom, Dennis ]ay Davenport, ]oyceHolland, Althea Pithnan, Carl Rose-Jensen, Arm Rutledge, Dana Bundick Iames Lilliston (TreasurerElect)
In attendance: Cara Burtory Director. Staff: Summer Felker, Charle Ricci

1.. Meeting called to order by Chair Ryan at 1:02 pm.

2. Public comments. None.

3. Minutes. Pithnan motioned to approve October g,201g
approved.

4. Financial Report. Burton noted that she is currently
profits with Indiana University upon recommendation with a grant Burton
pointed out that ESPL financial reports and planning will important in the future with the new

in complexity of finance
library facility, and that this course will the
management. Bundick introduced County Treasurer in January 2020.
Burton and Lilliston plan to meet to review ESPL and the County
Treasurer's Office. Burton stated that there of the library's annual audit.

release of State Aid to ESpL.
The audit was conducted
Bundick pointed out uses not had an issue with delayed

as,

completion of the
ESPL's State Aid.
upcoming financial
seconded. Motion

5. Branch

b.

c.N

to notify the auditors of the potential impact to
a Finance Committee be formed to assist in

to October 2019 financial reports. Valentine

- Report distributed by email. The refurbishment of the library
CCML Friends donated $18,000 to be used for STEM materials,

which have been ordered. A family game night was held on
parficipating in Festive Fridays during December, and CCML

ideas in the works
- CIL Board met Friday, November Zti. Ryan diskibuted board meeting

25ft Amiversary Bookmarks. The Island Library
and contributions are beginning to arrive.

Library - Report distributed by email. Burton noted that the NFL Friends
determined that too many skucfural modifications would be required to add an automatic entrance
door, based on a report from a representative of an automatic door company. For now, no changes to
tlre entrance will be made, but automatic doors may be included in a fufure expansion and
renovation of the existing library. Pithan pointed out that a lack of automatic doors will mean that
the NFL library is not accessible to all community members. Burton will request a more detailed

The
has

building has

, November
manvnew

::iil.l::=iii::

:::iii.. I ,r '"..t::ii=

lilfi.::i:.::ri::r:1,::=riil :i -
..::: t::i I :l

.i:

:

annual report and



report from the NFL Friends as to the findings of the door company representative. Ms. pittman,s
agency, Center for Independent Living, may be a possible source for consulting in reviewing
accessibilitv at NFL.
ESPL Friends Reports - Santa will be visiting on December 7th.

6' Library Director/s Report - Distributed by email. The overall consensus from the trustees is favorable
regarding the new layout of the Director's Report. Burton reported that she and Childers, along with two
representatives from Profiles of Honor (pOH), recenfly visited Tangier. positi connections were made with
the community members of Tangier and much was accomptished. One T brought items to be
scanned and all museum items were scan,ed by the poH team. All School students
visited, viewed the traveling pOH exhibit, and received a team members. Additionally,
free books and candy were distributed to trick or treaters. Burton Museum president who
indicated that the Muddy Toes public Library will be moving current in an outbuilding to a
vacated home the Museum owns and is behind the distributed about and an
application for Educator Cards, which would differ library cards to
circulation periods and fewer fines. Rutledge for this of library a specific
example of a day care provider from the Cape who from an Card
Rutledge also noted that as CCML is skiving to work schools, Cards would
complement this outreach effort. Ryan stated that this reading of the Educator Card policy,
with a second to follow at the December Burton has to join the Accomack-
Northampton Census Complete Count count is important for many
reasons. State Aid funding is based on has applied for a grant to
assist with supporting the census 'king on paperwork for the
receipt of ten computers provide supporting resources
for a "Train the Burton more as they are available. Burton has
been a member of which successfully obtained the planning grant

d.

Many of the
declining to

7. ESPLFoundation

8.

Bundick
was an

9. Old Business

a. Library of

10. New Business

a.

a.

over Grant Implementation Committee, but Burton is
due to workload.

-Davenport the Foundation projects that have been discussed
there is nothing new to report.

(Valentine). No meetings of the Steering Committee have been
no meetings are planned in addition to the scheduled

of Bundick as to how the Capital project Contractor will be paid.
will be paid twice monthly according to procedure, but that if there

being required, a check could be cut.

for virginia Public Libraries 2019 - Burton has nothing new to report.

ESPL Endowment CD maturation - In early November, a CD owned by the library came due and
action needed to be taken imrrrediately. Burton explained that the trustees had previously approved a
plan to liquidate all remaining CDs (donated before the ESPL Foundation was in existence) and to
give the resulting monies to the ESPL Foundation in order to create a materials fund through
investments with the Eastern Shore Community Foundation ($25,000 minimum). The remaining

an

meetings.

past

Project U
Valentine

that the



$6,000 would be donated to the ESPL Foundation to be used towards the capital project with a plaque
to be installed in the new library that recognizes the original donors. Valentine motioned that the
library cash out its Merrill Lynch CD account and mutual fund with the funds being redirected to the
ESPL Foundation for use in completing the funds needed for a book endowment, and with the
remainder being used for the capital fund with a corresponding plaque in the new facility
recognizing the original endowment donors. Davenport seconded. Motion approved. Burton noted
that there will still be a shell account at Merrill Lynch in case someone donates stock to the ESpL in
the future.

11. Additional Comments - Bloxom inquired as to how much money the
Davenport reported that there is $430,000 in pledges to be paid over
Foundation will still need an additional $320,000 needed for the
construction loan is already accruing interest, the monies
anywhere between $400,000 and 9500,000. Burton reminded that the
include funding that will be needed for technology, etc. The F,
composing a Chairman's Letter and project update to in the hopes of
Bloxom suggested that a thermometer showing the that is
in order to help with fundraising efforts. Burton
newly updated Library Trustee Manual. Burton also

has in pledges.
years, but that the
Additionally, because the

loan could be
figure does not

on
donations.

be placed site

and afor the Library
has been involved with

the Christmas Tour of Homes in
selling tickets and volunteering for

expressed appreciation on
in planning and

establishing a Civil War Trail, which
Onancock will be utilized for this
the Tour. The Foundation basket drawing
behalf of the trustees to Burton and the
carrying out the

for

woI

in Accomac at 1:00 pm12. Next Meeting:

13. Adjournment -

9at

pmbyadjourned

:::il
r:liii::::

::::::::::.
':::.:..::a:::::

'';ij:i+

Cara nur cretary



Programs

o Youth

Familya

Cape Charles Memorial Library
Monthly Report for November2019

Total programs - Total attendance-

o Toddler
o Preschoolstorytime-

o Game Night -1
o Owl Prowl-1

o KES

o Book order of40 books.
o Meeting room was used 24 times this month.
o Attended Friends of the Library Meeting.
o Attended Library Board meeting.
o Attended ESPL Trustee meeting in Accomack,
o Completed shifting of the adult fiction section.
o Planning Festive Friday programs.
o Continued to order new items with Friends money.

60
6

6

18

60

L40

o Outreach

Total
Library Services

Outreach

Marketing & Communication
Our 2 book displays this month cetebrated Thanksgiving and books on family history
and genealogy.

o Census representative was at the Library on LI/L .

o Our first Family Engagement initiative was held Friday, LL/g. ltwas Family Game
Night. This program aims to connect the library with families in the community.o Sharon Silvey held Storytime at KES with Kindergarten classes. This will be held every
3'd Friday.

The Library Board decorated the exterior of the tibrary with live holly and bows.

o our telephones and computers were down one day this month.
o Problems with our copy machine, scanner, fax machine were resolved. This machine is

used quite often.

a

Technology

Facility



Page 2

Friends of cape 
:^"::";oT:H:?iH1lI.,,o"o by the Friends or the Library. rhis herp is rree, and

they will accommodate your schedule. They provided computer help for three
individuals this month.

Volunteers
o Total of 20 volunteer hours

Upcoming Events
o Friends of the Library Meeting, t2/2.
o Eastern Shore Public Library Trustee Meeting, tz/LO, L:OO.
o Library Board Meeting, L2/LL,5:OO.
o Festive Fridays 72/6 ,L2lL3 & L2/2O. Festive Friday 72120 will be presented by the

Coastal Reserve Board.
o Friends Fundraising Dinner, Z/B/2Otg.



t/)q
F.H
t/)
{.r}

o
F{

c.,ioc{
<J\

rf)\
orH
F\
<Jl

tr)
4r)
O)
O)
<)1

(n
cn
O)(o

f..r)
rJ)
Fi
FI

6to
cor)

FI
F\
N(o

Or
a{
FI

co
N
FI

ri
r-{

N
cn
O)
o.l

(o
o
H

l o)
O)
sf
c.l

r/)
O)r{

t/).!
O)
(f)
F\Fi

o
u'l
sto
I\

o.)

-o
Eoo
OJo

ro.!
c!(o
<t\

N
N
oo

N
tJ)
1/)

stc{
r{

@r\
d

L
c)

!
Eo
oz

o
cnsl

o
st€

o
F\
C.l
.'{

sf
Fl
N
F{

or N
t/)
N

N
O)(o
c!

oo
cn
t/t
a{

sf(o
6l

rn
c.l
cn
ro
Fl

r)

(n
r{

OJ

-oo
oo

o
oq
sfr)
<)\

o
n
FI
N
!>

o
crl
(D
F\!>

o
4
oo
N<ll

osf
r/)

sf
c\t
F.{

o.l
NN

(o
rn
o!

Fl
!-{
Fl
ri

O)
O)

st
Ol

co
LO
sf

!'{
tJl(o

st
O)(o

FT
oo
rn
Fl

oo
r.r)
ol

u)o
oo
Fl

co
o)
c{
F{

d
d

sr
Fl

c{
sl-
N

st
d

r)
r-'{

O)
rr)
N

oq
o
oo

ln\
(n
sf{/}

r)I
Ln
F\
1r\

or\
sf

oq
r{
Fi
v>

ro\
st
t/){/}

+
Fl
Fl

cn
sfr{

FT
N
$

rn
o|
1r'l

(o
@
N

ln osl
sf

o
d

o 6d

o
eo
u)
{./}

oq
(o
r{
1/>

oq
(o
(o
<J}

o(o
6
Ol
<t'l-

H
,.o
rn

o
cn
F{

(o
oo
N

l.\
1..
O)

sl
!i
N
c{

(o
(n
Fl

(o
+(o

(ot. u)
ln

N
c\.1
F\

o)
rn
o)

l.\
LN
u)

(o
oo

Ol
N
F\

co(o
F.

co
O)
N
Fl

r{
Fl

u)
It-
st

ro
O)
co

o
Fl

ol ol
O)
r-{

ooo
cn

(o
O)
F{

Fl
d

o(ost
rn

Fl
O)
r-{

orn

cn
r.r)

N
N

H
Fl

o

o
U.!

@
rn
<)).

o
F\
d
Fr
<J)

o
'4Nr{
lr't-

oq
Fl
It
<4

*o(o <l
co
Fl

o
O)
N

(oo
r/)

oo
N
Fl

(o
u)

oo
Nori

osf
Fl
r{

o
o)(o

o
F\o
Fl

F.
Fi

r/)(o
N
a.l

F\

(o
tJ)
Fr
Fl

N
oo
ot
Fi

Oroo
.-{

ro
o)
ol

sfo
N
Fl

N
ro
In
d

€
Fl
F\
F{

o
r'{
N
a{

Fl
l'.
st
N

rn
cn
r{
c{

ul I.-
F{(n

(o
\tc!

q)
c
=

o
u.!
oo
fn
<-4

ro
Ol
sr

co
O)

r'.t.
Fl

o
N
F\

Fl
ol+

F\
oo

a{
00

o(o
r.o

oo
ooo
Fl

o
ro
$
r-'l

fn
Fl
N
c!

or\
rn
Fl

co(o
rn
Fl

rn
F{

o
N

l'. Oor{co e!
co
co

oco
Fl

c{
r'{

u)
N
r-{

o
Fl

o
cn
ro

rn
rn
st

N fn
Fl

co
Ol
c!

6

r/)
Fl

d(o
<J}

oul
c{
r{
<t>

o
FI

+ct{4

oq
FI
tJ)
<J)

t/)
^lsl
00lrl

r)q
F\
Fl
F{
<J\

oq
c\lo
Fl
<rl

fn
t+
t/)

d
(,r

r)
N
r{
Fl

O)
F\

r)o
rn

co
F\
r-l

F-
rJ')
oo

N
oo
Fr

F-
Ol
1/)

IJ1
sf O)c!

sf
l-\
O)
o)

slro
Fl
F{

.{
r{
Nr,l

sl
lJ)
sf
H

O)
Fl

N (o
d

o)
F.
N

oq
u)
t/t{/}

o
u'!
oo
e!
<4

o
u')
fn
oo
<n

oo
c;
rn
Fl
<t>

(o
(o
sf

O)(n
F{

r{
Fl
N

(o
Fl
co

rn
do
r{

N
u)
co

sf(o Ol
oo

t/)o
r/)

ro
N(o

Fl
c\l
ro
F{

(o
cn(o
Fl

(o
(o
d
Fl

F\
F\
or

o
F{

r{
Fl

c!
N

rl
ro

(osl
!"{

o)
Fl
e{

F\
r'.r{

oo
N

roo
r\t

o!r{o
N

d

n
co

=J
d.
o
U

(n
tJJ
E,

I(J
UJ
o-
(J

!o
o

r{(o
$

ort
dr)
!\

t/)
o')
l'.
o)!>

oe(o
rn
<Jl

o
Fl
(r;
@
!1

H
l'-
r-{

ln(o
c.l

l-.
ol
@

r!
N
sf

o€
O)

c.lo
H

fn
('l

l-.
r{(o

r\
cn(o

r{.
H
lr)
d

F\
F{
(c)
H

d
oo
Fl
d

F.
c\to
r{

c\lN
c\l

r) (n (o

N st

c')(o
c{

N
rn
!..,1

co (o
@
Fl

st
rn
a{

H r/)
cn
Gl

f..

!
C)L

t/)
n
fil
st
<!>

o
u_1

r{
c{{/}

t/)q
No
d
<r1-

rn
o'!
tn(o
{/}

cn
00
O)

00
e{

N
co
Fi

rnco
oo

ro
oo
N

No
Fl

F{(oro
co
N

(o
00

ri
Fl

o
Fl

4
rn
sf
Fl

u')
N
o)

U]
cosl

(E

=
(!

o
a
rn(o
{/}

oul
FT
d
1.r|

o
O)
c;
@{/}

o
09
sfrn
<4

o)
stlr)

oo(o
N

rn
cn
rn

oro
r+
H

cnl'-
oo

F-
Ol
ro

N
Fl

o(J

00
FIo
N
t
oF

ii
=oIz x

Gr

J

Fo
F

FJo
I

L)
E
(J

oo
co

C
o
o
iI

C
o
0itr

oz
o
o

f
I(J

d.
IJ
ta

oo
Eo

oo
Ho
N
d
L

o
v
o
o
co

ot
e{o
N
J

FoF

rn
F.
st

o
a{
sl

00
Flo(\
C)(J
c

Ol

o
l!
IJz
o

00
cn
sf
Fl

oo
t/)
sf
r-{

sf
Ol+

(o
Fl
00

Fl
oo
O)

rn
c{ sl

f'.

o
o

o
{=o
iI

or
ooo
Fl

oror\
<t
sf(o
..i

(n
o)(\t
ri

ol
F{o
J

FoF

oo
i{o
N
0
U
=
o

CN
F{o
J

FoF

oo
rloN
o
U
-vo
o
co

c
.9
IiI
oz

CN
r-lo
rtl

4(,
o
E
o-

r'.
c!

oo
Fto
N
:o
OJ

bno
o-

o
Fl

Flcn
tJ)

l

sf (o
cn
H

00
F{o(\
E

or
F{o
lrllrt
:)
Fl!z
d.
1rI
Fz

E
o|J

o
I
tr
(E
q
6
6

tr
(u

E
o
o
L
o.
.E

o
.=
Lo

E
oo
d,

Or
Fto
oz
u,tFF
q,
o
d.
o-

rl
sf
rn

oo
f..
Fl

oo
.j
Fi
Fl

ln
(c;
(o
F{

ot)
+st

co
Ho
e.l
OJ

o
C
c,

O)o
N

cn
a\t

IJ)(\

c\t(o
r{

o
d

\(r1
oo
r{

oo
Fl

oo
ar)
r+

Fl
F{

oo
r{oN
E
!
(E
o

ro

_o
J

or
FIo
N
lrlo
t
I
4,

d
co
J

oo
+sf
Fi

ul
co(o
H

oc(o
co

to
c;
lr)
F{

ro
d

+N oq
(o
tJ)

c!
a.l

(o
N

F\
t-{

oq
a.l
co

rn(o
Fl

oq
r{
r/)
Fl

rn
$N
t'l

oo
Fl

o
r-t

(rl
F{o

=o
I
L
o)o
c)
E

co
dor!

o
-c
o
(u
Pc
E

ro cy)
Fi a.l

lolr)
F\
$
t-{

l

l- o)cO l.-r-

1,-
r\ oo 

- to-Omr.t I a{
F{

ln+
C)oO)stNcn sf
Fid

I

I- a+J
Nd1@ orlsf o)
F{ r-{

T

o
F



E.+-sl r.n,..l $ t t o i.: t:
PuisircLxn,lRt
Sysrru

December tO,2O7g

l-r
o
{-)
U
0-)

n

t<

na
d
t-r
63

U

€
I-.{
o
t1H
CJt

t@
l-{c
+J
U
O
I-{

o l-l

n
C4FH
C)
{J0>\(r)
>\
I-{dL
ra

'r+.Jofi

-l

Mission: The Eastern Shore public Library is a regional library system which enhances
nity life and serves the citizens and visitors of Accomack and Nortirampton counties by
information to meet their educational, personal, professional, and recreational needs.

Yision: The Eastern Shore Public Library system is an innovative, community-oriented resource providing an
inviting environment for lile-long learning.

r the quality of commu-
providing access to

Nonprofit Capacity

Burton completed Financial Analysis of
Nonprofits certified course with the Uni-
versity of [n&ana, funded by Tysons
Food.

Burton volunteered to chair the Ac-
comack and Northampton Census Com-
plete Count Committee.

Heritage Hub

Reviewed US250, anniversary of United
States Independence and the Revolution-
ary War, with the Museum Network.
Exploring grant opportunities.

Partnering with Community Partners of
ES to have multiple public viewings of
the movie The Public, which dramatizes
issues of homelessness and mental illness.

System Capacity

Culture of Reading

Educator Card on agenda.

Adopt a Book program started by Tech-
nical Services.

Online Catalog: New platform on agen-
da for approval to launch n 2020.

Book displays: (1) "Dealing with Winter
Blues", (2) Homemade for t}e Holidays

Civil War Trail: Still waiting for re-
view of our text

Applpng for ftrnding from the NEH for
Heritage Center equipment and preser-
vation.

No report

Outreach:

1116 OBCA HHTour reception

11/ lO NHPS meeting

ll / 23 Onancock Holiday Market (HHT related)

l2/+ESYA Chamber Eggs & lssues

1,



Ysuth
Services

I Continued to Promote and hcilitate Stork StoD,time and 1000 Things Before Kindergarten programs to encourage the development of lamily
literacy and pre-reading and early reading skills in children from birth to age ffve.

i Continued to work on collection development (purchasing and discarding) for Children's and yA collections.

I Created displays at libraries in both Accomac and Nassawadox [or t]re autumn season and for Children's Book Week.

i ordered and organized gift books for children who participate in the upcoming "Visit with Santa" event that is sponsored by the Friends ofthe
Eastern Shore Public Library.

I worked with charmin Horton on plans for operation warm, a collaborative
coat distribution project with the Onancock Elks Lodge.

I Prepared and presented weekly story time programs at Accomac (Tuesdays at
10:00 AM). (Nov. 5, 12, 19, and 26)

I conducted Youth Garden club meetings and workdays at Northampton Free
Library. (Nov. 1, 8, 15, and 22)

I Met with and participated in an interview conducted by a current graduate
student ofLibrary Science. (Nov. 6)

i ordered holiday books for the prisoner re-entry program at Eastern Shore
Regional Jail. The books will be paid for by the Friends of the Eastern Shore
Public Library and presented to the children ofprisoners in the program along
with a video recording of the parent reading the book. (Nov. 6)

i Attended ESPL Board of Trustees meeting. (Nov. I 2)

I Attended meeting of Nurse-Family Partnership communi{ Advisory Board
and recorded minutes as a member of their CommuniSr Advisory Board. (Nov
1+)

[ll:iiRrSi.t0rtI
Pu*r-rcLrrn*,m'

N -:?$tuitjj.,:iliiliiLttls\ii-/:t7l#iti;r.i itiirr)|)\ii,\ii.i::l$luf; t *i.,?.l.::l I lLlltiflll/:l2a\ :ii

,{"

t) Attended Eastern Shore Healtry communities quarterly meeting. (Nov. 14)

I Organized and facilitated the issuance ofnew library cards for over 200 students attend-
ing Pungoteague Elementary School. Attended the school's Family Reading Night and pre-
sented two sessions about the services available at the public library. Librai-y.uid, *...
distributed at the same time. (Nov. 14)

.) Attended Kegotank Elementary School's career Day and presented to four groups of
students, information about the public library and the prolession of a librarian. (Nov. 20)

t) Attended online webinar, Eliminating Fines: A win-win for your library and communi_
ty. (Nov. 20)

I Held meeting for the library's Teen Advisory Board. (Nov. 20)

t Helped plan for, helped set up, and took an active role in Nurse-Family partnership
client graduation. (Nov. 2 1)

t) 
_ 

Visited and made a presentation to the "Library Science Explorations" class ofseventh
graders at Northampton Middle School. Spoke about aspects of our public library and con-
ducted a mini STEM session. (Nov. 22)

I Began working on Youth Services budget items for the liscal year ending June 30,
2021.

SNN
N',#N

Y
4$sN,

TSfl l

Log 1"00 "readalouds"
before baby arrives

**""ef+p * r'd*$-t'l,r6 ,.*a.irri.1s ir"*$i
*&e v*r-z; b*gi*rt:r:"g

*# r::I.. ,i:.,'!:lriiu ifif-kil )-',111':::li'ir:. .V.*L

.e

2

Youth Services
Janice Felker,Youth Services Coordinator
;;i;i=':+;..-=;';-l==,..., ,;'*, ;_==,,il.,,," 10=i,

.r:::::=r:

=rr*;:;

a,E
::::1:l ii.
lii.l



Technical Services
Charle Ricci, TS Manager

I Continuing weeding of non{iction collection at Accomac: philoso-
phy, Psychology, the Arts. Nonfiction collection is now 4gyo
weeded

i Selected replacements and updated materials lor nonfiction sec_
tions tlat have been weeded

.} Compiled reports and distributed search lists to all four ESpL
locations for items with status of .,ln transit" and "ln process,'

I Troubleshooting issues in Evergreen with adding digital tags and
with patron inlormation on printed holds transii slips

O Conducted research and gathered statistics on rising costs ofprint_
ed materials for both the wider pubhc library world and ESpL
specifically

O Catalogued Birdlng Backpack and preparing final backpack con-
tents and local birding information literature

t) Supervised continuing work by Daphne Bell and Harriet Lonergan
to correct patron information in Evergreen to improve delivery
rates for ESPL Foundation flundraising mailings

a Attended Board of Trustees Meeting, November I 2th at the Ac_
comac Library

I Attended Adminisrrarive Team Meeting, November 19th

Local History Services
Stacia Childers, LH Specialist

I Childers coordinated the donation of the Zillah Mapp Winn
Collection, a collection of approximately 1600 letters and 30
photographs of the John Emory Mapp family of lower Accomack
County. Most of the materials date from 1gg+ _ 1929 and will
provide a remarkably detailed look at the lives ofa prominent
Eastern Shore family. This is the second donation from this donor
regarding the Mapp/LeCato family, the first is tire Mapp papers
and Artifacts, 1782-1896 received in 2011. Childers -.t *ith th.
donor and her husband when they traveled to the Shore to drop
offtl-le collection, and in subsequent correspondence the donor
has indicated that there will be future donations as she continues
to go through her lamily papers.

l} Attended the Eastern Shore Museum Network meeting Novem-
ber 18,2019.

a 
1. 

weat-her and time permitted, Childers continued the process of
cleaning mildew lrom Eastern Shore Room books stored in boxes
in former bookkeeper's office, transferring to new boxes and
moving to Foundation oflice.

I Facebook posts (Childers):

0 4 posts to ES Room

0 Patron assistance (Childers - full numbers in Google
stats):

0 17 in person visits

0 ll emailcontacts

0 5 phone calls

Northampton Free Lib rary
Barbrielle Rogers, Branch Manager

Computer Usage
There were ,t41 adult computer users tiis montl.
Children's AWE computer had 17 sessions with 40g minutes used,
and there were 90 children's iPad users this month as well.

Meeting Room Usage
The meeting room was used 25 times, which includes small groups
and individual use.

Staffing
No new staffchanges this month

Programs
No new programs to report at this time

Building Maintenance
No building maintenance to report this month

NFL Friends News
Our NFL Friends are in the process of gathering more information
to replace our lront and side doors, with handicapped accessible
doors,

3



Meetings:

ll /7 , ll / 2l Capital Campaign

11 / ll, l2l2 Fundraising
Committee

1 I / 13 SmartBeginnings meet-
ing re: Census - with
O'Hare & Schultz, at CCML

I 1,/ 13 Construction Commit-
tee

1 1,/ 14 Foundation

I 1/ 14 Healthy Communities

1 I / 18 Museum Network

I 1 / 19 Administrative Team

1 1/21 Fundraising Committee
(basket drawing)

1l/25 Cornplete Count Cen-
sus Committee

1 1/26 NEH project manager
(phone)

l2l2 NEH Grant Committee

12/ 2 Daughters of American
Revolution

Marketing & Communications:
Eastern Shore Post Articles

o Offthe Shelfi Adopt a Book and Help the Library,s Collection Growl

WESR

. 12/2 Proliles of WWI and WW2 Visits Tangier

Facility:
NFL Friends are obtaining another review of the main entrance for the possible installation of automat-
ic doors. The meeting room door is an alternative being considered.

Continuing Education
Burton completed taking Lilly School of Philantlropy at University of Indiana course on ,.Financial Analy-
sis in Nonprofits," funded by grant from Tyson Food.

Personnel

Staff had reguested a review of the vacation and sick time policy. They are to make recommendations to
the Director, which would be brought to the board fo. upp.ouul.

Library Associations & Library ofVirginia
Burton is unable to attend the December Tidewater Directors meeting due to its distance to Charles City
and corresponding cost.

LVA is to give ESPL some book club kits related to the New virginians project

Other
Auditor will be returning to continue work for annual audit December 5.

Uocomino:._
l2/7 Santa visits Accomac library

12 / 14 Elks Club coat giveaway at
ESPL

Volunteers lor OBCA needed

12/ 1+ - Onancock Homes Tour,
all day: sell tickets or docent

ESPL libraries closed December
2+, 25, 3l , and January I .

+



EASTERN SHORE PUBLTC LIBRARY (ESPL)

REGISTRATION POLIGY

Eastern Shore Public Library strives to have free and open access to all. Library cards are issued
to facilitate public service and to enable the library to kiep a record of which materials are on
loan to patrons.

Verification of identity and residence are required to o card. Applicants must
present proofofidentity and current address. A photo address is preferred. If
photo identification with current address is not
least one with current address.

of identity are required, at

o Identification can be established
o any current picture bya
o a current driver's license
o
o
o
o
o

a Library
Residence

o a plece patron' received at current street address with a
recent

o a lease

a personal and current address imprinted on it
address on the identification cards

Out-of-state library card, but are limited to two checked-out items on their
account. Out-of-state property in Accomack or Northampton Counties have
tull borrowing privileges. property ownership, such as a tax bill, is to be presented.of

to

Accomack and Northampton County residents who wish to utilize only the electronic
resources of the ESPL may obtain a "Guest" library card. This card is available at no cost
and provides access to desktop computers, the Inteinet, all databases and digital materials
offered by the library. It does not allow check-out of physical items such as books or
audiovisual materials.

Sugh::a,s
ra .$i{1, : :::



I Educator Cards are available to Educators employed at ESVA preK-l2 schools as well as
staff employed at licensed daycares, camps, and afterschool p.og"r*.. Educator Card
qualifications and privileges are defined in the document'.Educator Cards, guideline.

Exceptions to these requirements may be made by the library director.

For registration of a child under sixteen years of age, a parent or guardian must show
identification and verification of residence. sign the child 's application and assume responsibility
for materials borrowed. If the parent or guardian has a library card, that card should be in good
standing.

Library cards expire every three years and can be
address.

Replacement cards will be issued
mailing address and pays a $ 1.00

to a patron in

year with no fee. Lost or stolen cards should
unauthorized use ofthe library card account.

Cards will not be replaced for
owe over $10.00 for fines or lost

Borrowing library materials without
they are able to verify

Any patron o
Library.

photo ID with current
outh are card per

as soon as prevent

overdue (over 30 days) or who

card approved by library staffif
photo identification.

at the Eastern Shore Public

to anyone whose current or previous
careless disregard for the protection and

o for assessed damage to Library

verification of current

subj

Approved 5/04/2009

updated and approved by the ESpL Board of Trustees on May 9,2017 .

Borrowing
record as a
return of borrowed material or for ii
property.

Ile Ad.minislrl]ion o.f the Easteroshore public Library reserves the right to revoke library
borrowing privileges based upon violation of library policies, including circulation, registiation,
and patron behavior policies.



Main Library pO Box 360
NortlmmptonFree Library Accomac, VA 23301

Chinco teagte Island L ibrary Phoae: 757 -787 3400

il:,:.:i'li:rki: Sli,:tt,
JlL,$Lti: L:3n'1ir:i

Cape Charles Memorial
Library

Fax: 757-787-2241

u'n n'.esL-.l.rrrg

Educator Cards

The Eastern shore Public Library is pleased to offer expanded access to library resources and services through our Educatorcards' This card is available to Educators employed at Eastern shore of Virginia (ESVA) pre K-12 schools as well as staffemployed at licensed daycares, camps, and afterschool programs. The Educator card offers more privileges than those
available on personal cards.

More Resources! Fewer Fines!

Your new card includes a variety of unique privireges. Educator cardhorders:

o Receive no late fines for books or audiobooks
o Check out books and audiobooks for a loan period of 56 days

How do I get one?

complete an application for an Educator card at any Eastern shore Public Library location, and present our required forms
of identification:

o Valid driver,s license or DMV issued lD card; and
o ESVA school/employee lD badge or pay stub from ESVA school or licensed daycare/camp/afterschool employment

What else do I need to know?

loan Periods: 56 day loan on books and audiobooks; standard 14 day loan on New Books and DVDs.

Renewals: one renewal on books and audiobooks; two renewals on New Books and DVDs. ltems on hold for anotherpatron may not be renewed.

checkouts and Returns: ltems may be borrowed from and returned to any ESpL location (Accomac, Nassawadox,
chincoteague, and cape charles). Educator cards may not be used for personal use.

Fines: No overdue fines will be charged for items checked out on an Educator card; however, the educator will be
responsible for lost or damaged items.

Library Notices: Notices will be e-mailed to you when a requested item is ready for pickup, when a borrowed item is
nearing its due date' and when an item is overdue. circulation privileges may be suspended if an account balance reaches
Sro'oo or greater in lost or damaged item fees, or if checked out items are not returned on time.

card expiration: once registered, your card will be valid for one year from the date of issuance. To renew your card,present the same documentation required for your initial registration.

Electronic resources: As with your personal card, Educator cards provide access to ESpL,s electronic resources, including
downloadable books and audiobooks, online courses including language learning, and research databases for children.



December 10, 2019

lncome

17,500

100

500

s,000

FY 2019-2020

Approved Modified Change

3
Ordinary lncome/Expense

40000.tNcoME

1000 . Government lncome

4L7,079 417,079
41020 .Northampton County L48,71,1 1.48,711,
1030 State Aid 183,670 183,670

Total 41000 . Government lncome 749,460

42010 .ESPL Friends 7,000 7,000
42020 .NFL Friends 5,000
42030 Contributions Un restricted 1,000 500 s00
42040 . Contributions Restricted 5,000 s,000
42050 -Legacies & Bequests 500 0 500

(s00)
Total 42000 . Contributions 18,500
43000 . Reimbursements

NFL Book Endowment s,000
lsland 2,500

43030 . Cape Chartes

43040 ' Book Replacement 100
43000 - Other s00

Total 43000 . Reimbursements 24,600

440'10 . Fines 10,000
44020 .Photocopying

s,000
44030 ' Fax 4,000

Other 1,000

24,600

10,000

5,500

4, 500

1,000
Total 44000 . Fines & Fees 20,000 21,000 (1,000)
45000 Endowments

45020 - General (Merrill Lynch) 400
45090 . Miscellaneous Endowments 2,000 2,000

Total 45000 .Endowments
2,40A

46000 - Private Grants 2,000 5500 (3,s00)
49000 Miscellaneous lncome

49010 . NOW lnterest

Driver Education Test Proctorin 300 300
49000 . Miscellaneous lncome - Other 200 800 (6oo)

otal 49000 . Miscellaneous lncome 500 1,100 (60o)
Total 40000 INCOME

Grants, Other
8L7,460 819,160 (1,700)

Budget Modification for Board approval

Page 1 of4

Column Reference Number I I z

.i - 1

]

4i910 .Accomack County

749,460
42990 Co1[ibytions

5,000

r-
4?060 Adopt-A-Book 500

1,!gq+

2,500

16,500

44000.Fines & Fees

r
(so0)

(s00)

400

2,400

,!

:::l1fi1=i[ fif;'=i'.,



December 10, 2019

Expense

Total 61200 . Utilities

61500 .Computer

Computer Hardware

6'1203 . Telephone

61300 . Vehicle Operation

Total 61 100 . Building

61201 .Fuel Oil

61400. lnsurance

61200 . Utilities

17,000

61516 . Computer Software, State Aid

61500.Computer-Other

I
Total 61500 . Computer 34,425 36,425 (2,000)

96,200

,62200.

62300

Equipment

Equipment Maintenance

Total 61000 . Operations

62000 . Equipment

0 ' Contractual Services

98,931

7,500

2t,596 2t,596

10,500 (3,000)
63000 . Programs

63100 ' Adult

Youth

63000.Programs-Other

64000 . Personnel

64010 . Salaries - Director

204,23564020.Salaries-Other

FY 2079-2020

Approved Modified Cha

Column Reference Number 1 2 3

61 000 Operations

'l 100 Building

61'101 . Building Maintenance 12,000 12,000
61102 . Building Maintenance, NFL 7,500 7,500

19,500 19,s00

5,000 5,000

13,000 13,000

11,000 8,000 3,000 VOIP
29,000 26,000 3,000

3,000 2,000 1,000

13,006 73L

(2,000) Atriuum ILS

3,000 (3,000) handtrucks & VOlp phones

204,235

Budget Modification for Board approval

Page 2 of 4

- _-l i
l l +-

l

6OOOO- EXPENSES

]. -

--
i +-L

L

61202 . Electricity

72,275

:

, . I 1..'2;7st

L,

T_
' l.::: tr : ,'f;it::::.:= I ; =

l:l::r::::::::l:l::.;:,:,.7'O,qii;1itr

;Total 62000 . Equipment

ti
1,500 I 1,500

5,OOO 5,OOO

6,500 ,. 6,500

l- :ri:l::riiii:::-t 45;918



December 10,2019

FY 20t9-2020
Approved Modified Change

Column Reference Number I 2 3
64030 ' Hourly Employees 134,000 134,000

Hourly payroll adj & move prep 17,046 tI,046
Payroll Expenses 45,000 45,000

64070 .Retirement
r.6,500

64080 lnsurance

64083 . lnsurance, Life

64084 ' lnsurance, Gen, Liability

64085 . lnsurance, Medical 42,000 42,OOO

64086 . lnsurance, Dental 1,000 1,000

64080 ' lnsurance 43,000 43,000
64090 . Liability Reserve 8,000 8,000
I 64000 . Personnel 529,294 529,294

65000 Supplies

1,000

65200.Office #VALUE!

(1,000)
Library - non-state aid

Total 65000 . Supplies 16,852
66000 Materials

10'System Materials

1,000

Total 66310 . System Materials 65,476 64,476 1,000
Affiliates

66351 . Books, Affiliates 24,000 24,000
Total 66350 . Affiliates 24,000 24,O00

Other 5,000 5,000
Total 66000 . Materials 94,476 93,476 1,000
67000'Other

67100.Postage 1,500 2,000

5,99867200 Travel 5,998

2,500

(s00)

67000.Other-Other

67300 . Dues

102

2,500

Budget Modification for Board approval

Page 3 of 4

I

l_ir-.
+ t

16,500

r
+- r

65100 . Custodial 1,000 
i

=u$"8'===ii-t4
: lir:.:i:::::l ' "i.:r:.::]:, *r ..-

.1.;., .. i.
::i:: l:l I I :(.r ll::lll l:.: I

.a1:\:::::::t:: .r.rtj

t7,8s2 (1,000)

.,.1

6S311 - Books, State Aid :,1; I

,l,t::l;::\
::l':::::::::.r.1r:66312 Periodicats, State Aid

!s
nUi,i

l

.LS,og

T

I_66900 Restricted

+-+ __ +_-l r

;:,:,,i irr;i;i': ,r,;

r -i
I

702



December 10,20,19
Budget Modification for Board approval

Modified
FY 20\9-2020

Approved

2 31

10,100 10,498

Column Reference Number

Total 67000 . Other

68000 . Miscellaneous

68100 Bank Fees

68300 Refunds

7,300

1,000 1,000

30 300
4,000 2,000

4,002

10,032

Cha

(3s8)

1,002

(27o]|

2,000

69000 . Professlonal Services

Total 68000 . Miscellaneous

68000 . Miscellaneous - Other

69001 Professional Services,Financial t4,400 14,400

9,876

33,900

(3,76sl,

10,000

\3,647

10,000

10,000 10,000

3,64t(12s)

Net Ordinary lncome

Other Expense

8010 . Reserve

Total Other Expense

Net Other lncome

8020 . Miscellaneous

l

2,732

69003 - Erate Consultant 4,500 4,500
69004 - Auditor s,500 5,s00

2,500

+

69000 Professional Services - Other

Total 69000 . Professional Services

(3.76s)

Page 4 of 4

,65,476

45,9n8

11_100

,2"290

-l

i

r I ii ::li:!:':::::7rlt::: :.:rr,ri:::::::,:4.=

1,000

--l L

l

33,900

ir.t:,,::.,..

irril,iii-:lr

tt:::]
-i:ii!.:l::::::1ll::::
n ii:''|,:i;

..,ir;'1, 807, 85

-t

-f



i];..r *i ti Li :,r;.t,1.<t

Sysxx

tafflqlr4ayq (Full-time S

Wedne tP" ,y l-:Ney Year's Day1- New Year's
17- LeelJackson

J
F J) gg,"lggkqon Day

J 20-MartinMonday utherLanuary King January rJin Luther King Day

17- Presidents',F )

Saturday,
Memorial

May 23 and Monday,

4-) 4-
y, September 5 and Monday,

7-Labor
Saturda

7
5 and Monday, September

w N W, 11- Veterans
Novem 26-

Thursda December 24- Christmas Eve
December 25- December 25- Christmas

31- New Year's Eve

2020 Closings and paid Hffinys
Closines

17-
Saturday,
Memorial

May 23 and Monday, 25-May 25-

Saturday,

Veterans

December 24- Christmas Eve

New Year's Eve


